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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R064

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  March 22, 2004

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: Mayor &
Council

DATE: March 17,
2004

FROM: General
Manager,
Engineering

PROJECT
FILE:

4703-
507/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 4703-507, Double M
Excavating Ltd.

 
 
RECOMMENDATION

 

That Contract M.S. 4703-507 be awarded to the low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., in the amount of
$579,863.01, including GST.

 

SCOPE OF WORK
 
            Contract M.S. 4703-507 is for the construction of a trunk sanitary sewer main south of 64 Avenue, from 152 Street to

the 14900 block.
 
            Construction is expected to start April 5 and be completed by June 9, weather permitting.
 

TENDER RESULTS
 

Tenders for Contract M.S. 4703-507 were received on March 5, 2004, with the results as follows:

 

                                                                                    Total Tender Price Including GST

                                                                                    -------------------------------------------

                               Contractor                                        As Submitted        As Corrected
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            1.   Double M Excavating Ltd.                            $   579,863.01           No Change
            2.   P. Baratta Construction Ltd.                              518,658.87        $606,805.47
            3.   Ponte Bros. Contracting Ltd.                             609,794.07          726,317.07
            4.   TAG Construction Ltd.                                  1,055,341.00           No Change

 

            The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $550,000 including GST.
 

EVALUATION
 

All tenders were checked for legal and mathematical errors.  Mathematical extension errors were corrected in P.
Baratta's and Ponte Bros. tenders.  This affected the tender ranking.  The corrected prices are indicated in the
above table.

 

The low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., has satisfactorily completed similar contracts for the GVRD and has
satisfactorily completed several drainage contracts for the City in the past.  We, therefore, recommend Double M
Excavating Ltd. be awarded the work.

 
FUNDING

 

            Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                    Paul Ham, P.Eng.
                                                                                    General Manager, Engineering
 
PH/VL/RS/brb
 
c.c.  -   Sewer Engineer, Engineering Dept.
        -   Sig Bernat, Engineering Dept.
        -   Manuel Uy, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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